

---

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

2017 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Original House Bill  
No. 75 by Representative Miguez

---

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, delete "R.S. 40:41(C)(2)," and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:41(C)," and  
3 after "records;" and before "to authorize" insert "to provide relative to access to such  
4 records;"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 2

6 On page 1, line 6, delete "R.S. 40:41(C)(2)" and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:41(C)"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 1, delete lines 9 and 10 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

9 "C.(1) The state registrar shall not permit inspection of the records or issue  
10 a certificate, or any part thereof, unless he is satisfied that the applicant ~~thereof~~ is any  
11 of the following:

12 (a) The ~~the~~ person named in the certificate;

13 (b) A ~~or is a~~ member of the immediate or surviving family of ~~said person,~~  
14 the person named in the certificate.

15 (c) A person ~~or is~~ named in a court proceeding as a member of the immediate  
16 or surviving family of ~~said person,~~ the person named in the certificate.

17 (d) The ~~or is the~~ beneficiary of an insurance policy or trust.

18 (e) A succession representative."